

## Agenda

### UNC Workgroup 0775S Amendment to the Requirement to Conduct the Transporting Britain's Energy Consultation

**10:00 Tuesday 31 August 2021**

**via Teams: 0203 443 9666, Conference ID 898 352 854#**

[Click here to join the meeting](#)

*Please Note: This meeting will be considered during the Transmission Workgroup.  
The Workgroup Report is due to be presented to the UNC Modification Panel by 16 September 2021*

Item	Topic	Lead	Category
<b>1. Outline of Modification</b>	<i>Proposer to explain the rationale for raising the Modification and the intended outcome, and any specific areas that the Workgroup needs to address.</i>	Proposer (AA)	Information
<b>2. Initial Discussion</b>	<b>2.1. Issues and Questions from Panel</b> <b>2.1.1.</b> Consider Future Energy Scenarios (FES) interactions <b>2.1.2.</b> Consider impact of the annual January date <b>2.1.3.</b> Consider the impact on shipper licences from the Modification <b>2.1.4.</b> Consider any impact on the FES process from the separation of the Electricity System Operator (ES) and National Grid <b>2.2.</b> Initial Representations <b>2.3.</b> Terms of Reference ( <a href="http://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0755">www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0755</a> )	Chair	Discussion
<b>3. Next Steps</b>		Chair	Information
<b>4. Any Other Business</b>		Chair	Discussion
<b>5. Diary Planning</b>		Chair	Information